
 

 

 

 
 

CITY OF ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 
Public Services Area/Water Treatment  

919 Sunset Road 
Ann Arbor, Michigan  48103 

 
Web: www.a2gov.org 

 
 
 
November 18, 2014 
 
To: All Contract Document Holders 
 
RE: Addendum to the Contract Documents for the Geddes Dam - Tainter Gate #4 Replacement 

project. 
Bid No. ITB-4356 

 
Attached is a copy of Addendum Number One for the Geddes Dam – Tainter Gate #4 Replacement 
project.  This Addendum supersedes and updates the Contract Document information for Bid No. ITB-
4356.  All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum Number One by so 
indicating on the Invitation to Bid Form located in the existing Contract Documents.  Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum will be considered informal.  If you have any 
questions regarding the Contract Documents or this Addendum, please contact Paul Malocha, PE, Stantec 
Consulting, Project Engineer by email at paul.malocha@stantec.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
Brian Steglitz. P.E. 
Sr. Utilities Engineer 
City of Ann Arbor Water Treatment Plant 
 
enc.
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November 18, 2014 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO 
BID DOCUMENTS 

FOR 
GEDDES DAM – TAINTER GATE #4 REPLACEMENT 

FOR THE 
CITY OF ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 

 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Bid Documents for the 
Geddes Dam – Tainter Gate #4 Replacement Project for the City of Ann Arbor, Michigan, 
Bid No. ITB – 4356 on which bids are to be received, on or before, 2:30 P.M. Tuesday, 
November 25, 2014. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda, and is appended thereto.   
 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1, including 
all attachments, by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form.  Bids 
submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum will be considered 
informal. 
 
Changes in the Bid Documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or drawing in 
which they appear conspicuously.  The Bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced 
here.  Changes to the original text are bolded, underlined and italicized. 
 

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 

DRAWINGS 
 

Revise Drawings S-100, S-302 and S-303 as per the attachments. 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q: Will the weld on detail 8/S302, attaching the SS leveling studs to existing weld plate, be 

subject to weld testing? 
A: No. 
 
Q: Will the weld on detail 8/S302, attaching the SS leveling plate to the side seals, be subject 

to weld testing? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Will the weld on detail 3/S303, connecting new pin to old, be subject to weld testing? 
A: Yes. 
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Q: What length are the 5/8” pull chains? 
A: Approximately 35 feet each.  However, the contractor shall be responsible for field 

measuring to match existing.   
 
Q: Is a building permit required for this project? 
A: No. 
 
Q: Can you provide reference drawings from the original gate construction? 
A: Reference drawings are attached. 
 
Q: Can you provide a list of attendees at the pre-bid meeting? 
A: List attached.   
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 


























